
Town of Camden 
Select Board Meeting 

July 28, 2015  – 6:30 PM 
Washington Street Conference Room 

Select Board meetings are broadcast live on Time Warner Channel 22 
and web streamed at  www.townhallstreams.com/locations/camden-me 

Agenda 

A. Call to Order 

B. Communications, Presentations, and Recognition 

1. Report of the Camden Public Library Trustees

C. Citizen Comments 
This time is set aside for members of the public to comment on any town-related issue that is not on the 
agenda.  

D. Approval of Select Board Minutes of June 16, June 29, and July 14, 2015 

E.    Select Board Member Reports 

F. Town Manager Report 

G. New Business 

1. Consideration of application by Jay Kislak (10 Dillingham Point) to construct a residential pier in the
Coastal Residential Zone

2 . Authorize a Tax Anticipation Note in the amount of $1,650,000 at an interest rate of 0.77% through 
Camden National Bank 

3. Authorize the formation of an Energy Committee

4. Appointment of members to Town Committees: Board of Assessment Review, Camden Conservation
Commission, Camden Rockport Pathways Committee, Cemetery Association, CEDAC, Harbor Committee,
Historic Resources Committee, Megunticook Dams Committee, Opera House Committee, Parks &
Recreation Committee, Planning Board, and Zoning Board of Appeals.

6. Assignment of Select Board liaisons to the Town Committee and Boards

7. Request to approve the following Victualer License renewals:
a) Northern Maine Enterprises, d/b/a Subway at 123 Elm Street for a victualer license
b) Christopher Cousins d/b/a Cuzzy’s at 21 Bay View Street for a victualer license
c) Anna Seiders d/b/a High Mountain Hall at 5 Mountain Street for a victualer license
d) Sondra & James Hamilton d/b/a Zoot Coffee at 31 Elm Street for a victualer license

7. Public Hearings regarding liquor licenses and special amusement permits:
a) Application of Quarterdeck, Inc., d/b/a Cuzzy’s at 21 Bay View Street for a Class XI

Restaurant/Lounge Liquor License
b) Application of Quarterdeck, Inc., d/b/a Cuzzy’s at 21 Bay View Street for a Special Amusement

Permit
c) Application of Annette Hazzard d/b/a Blue Harbor House Inn at 67 Elm Street for Class V Bed &

Breakfast Liquor License
Adjourn 

http://www.townhallstreams.com/locations/camden-me


To : Camden Select Board 

From : Nikki Maounis, Camden Public Library 

Date : July 9, 2015 

RE : By-law revision 

Some months ago, the Camden Public Library Board of Trustees determined that a by-
laws revision was in order and began work on this project.  The by-laws were last 
revised almost ten years ago, and the Board felt it was time to look at them once again 
for clarification purposes.  They also felt the by-laws were not as useful as they should be 
when discussing the Board's actual duties and responsibilities as they have evolved and 
changed over time.  I have outlined for you below the suggested changes.  And attached 
you will find the revised by-laws.  In late June, the Board of Trustees voted unanimously 
to accept these changes and hope you agree and confirm this revision.   

 Articles  I and II / Name and Location and Purposes
o all new  -  clarifies Name and Purpose of the library

 Article III / Board of Trustees
o allows for new trustees to be assigned to "classes" as they join the board
o clarifies who may become a trustee
o allows for trustee removal
o clarifies resignation and confidentiality policy

 Article IV / Board Officers
o updated language / clarification of officer duties

 Article V / Executive Director
o all new - executive director duties clarified

 Article VI / Board Committees
o with the exception of the standing Finance and Executive Committees,

gives the board the freedom to decide each year which other committees
should be active and are needed at that time

o also adds language and clarifies policy about who may be a member of a
library committee

Camden Public Library 
55 Main Street 
Camden, Maine 04843 

Phone: 207-236-3440 
Fax: 207-236-6673 
www.librarycamden.org 



 Article VII / Meetings
o new language - clarifies "open meeting" policy for both the board and

public

 Article VIII / Liability; Indemnification
o new - adds liability and indemnification language

 Article IX / Conflicts of Interest
o new - adds language on conflicts of interest

 Article X / Amendments
o clarifies language on amendments to the bylaws



Page 1 of 7 
 

CAMDEN PUBLIC LIBRARY BY LAWS 
 (Last amended July 2015) 

 
 

 
ARTICLE I 

NAME AND LOCATION 
 
The name of this Library shall be the Camden Public Library (the "Library"), having its principal place of 
business in Camden, Maine.   
 

ARTICLE II 
PURPOSES 

 
Section 2.1. General Purposes.  
The Library was organized, has been operated and shall continue to be operated primarily for the 
purpose of establishing and maintaining a public library serving the community of Camden, Maine and 
surrounding communities. 
 
Section 2.2.  Structure. 
The Library is a quasi-municipal organization associated with the Town of Camden.  The Town of 
Camden owns the land and the building, with the Library owning all other assets. 
 
 

ARTICLE III 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 
Section 3.1.  General Powers. 
All powers of the Camden Public Library shall be vested in a Board of Trustees.  The Board of Trustees 
shall have the power, authority and duty to govern and oversee the Camden Public Library, the 
Amphitheatre, Harbor Park, and all other grounds associated with the Camden Public Library, and all 
things connected therewith, as long as not prohibited by statute or these By Laws.  Governing functions 
include setting the strategic direction, developing financial resources that support program activities, 
developing broad policies for the operation of the Library and its related parks, overseeing financial 
resources to ensure honesty and cost-effectiveness, and ensuring strong leadership by hiring and 
evaluating the Executive Director.   Management functions, which are delegated to the Executive  
Director, include implementing the Board strategic initiatives, facilities management, program planning 
and implementation, and the management of human resources, including overseeing the hiring, 
compensation and supervision of all employees of the Library and its related parks. 
 
Section 3.2. Board Membership; Terms 
The Board of Trustees shall consist of no less than eleven (11), but no more than seventeen (17) 
members. Each shall serve a term of three (3) years from date of election. Any adult person who 
supports the purposes of the Library, other than an individual then employed by the Library or an 



Page 2 of 7 
 

immediate family member of a “regular employee” of the Library (as reflected on the payroll records 
of the Library), shall be eligible to become a Trustee. 
 
A Trustee may not serve more than two consecutive terms, with the exception that a Trustee, if re-
elected as an officer, shall continue as a Board Member for no longer than one additional year as long as 
re-elected to that office.   
 
Trustees will be assigned to "classes," with one third of the Board assigned to each of three classes, so 
that only one third of the Board will be completing terms at the end of any calendar year.  New trustees 
may initially serve a partial term due to being assigned his/her class; in this case, two additional full 
terms may be served after completion of the partial term. 
 
Section 3.3.  Board Voting for New Trustees 
Any vacancy occurring on the Board shall be filled by the election by the Board of a new member, 
subject to confirmation by the Camden Select Board as set forth in the Public Library Ordinance. 
Trustees shall be elected to the Board by vote in secret ballot of a majority of Trustees present at a duly 
authorized meeting of the Board. Within ten (10) days of election of a new Trustee, the name of that 
Trustee shall be submitted to the Select Board for confirmation within thirty (30) days thereafter.  
 
Section 3.4.  Board Re-Elections 
No Trustee shall be eligible for immediate re-election to the Board after serving two consecutive 
complete terms in office; provided, however, that a Trustee, if re-elected as an officer, shall continue as 
a Board Member for no longer than one additional year as long as re-elected to that office. 
 
Section 3.5. Removal of Trustees.   
The Board of Trustees may suspend or remove a Trustee at any time, with or without cause by the 
affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the Trustees (other than the Trustee subject to removal) 
present at a regular or special meeting of the Board. Trustees are subject to immediate removal for 
breach of their duties of confidentiality as outlined in Section 3.10. 
 
Section 3.6. Resignation.  
Any Trustee may resign at any time by giving written notice to the President of the Board and the 
Executive Director. Such resignation shall take effect on the date of receipt or at any later time 
specified therein. 
 
Section 3.7. Compensation.  
Trustees as such shall not receive any stated salaries for their services. 
 
Section 3.8. Board Quorum. 
The presence (in person or telephonically) of a majority of the Trustees elected and then serving 
shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.  
 
Section 3.9. Action by Unanimous Written Consent.  
Any action required or permitted to be taken at a meeting of the Trustees may be taken without 
a meeting if consents in writing, setting forth the action so taken, shall be signed by all of the Trustees, 
and filed with the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Trustees. 



Page 3 of 7 
 

 
Section 3.10 Confidentiality.  
By agreeing to serve as a Trustee of the Library, each Board member acknowledges that he or she 
may receive information that is confidential. Trustees agree to keep all such information strictly 
confidential and are subject to removal from the Board for violation of this Section, in addition to 
whatever civil remedies may be applicable. The President of the Board of Trustees shall adopt such 
policies and procedures in furtherance of this obligation of confidentiality as he or she deems 
appropriate. 
 

ARTICLE IV 
BOARD OFFICERS 

 
Section 4.1. Officers and Agents.  
The Board of Trustees shall choose annually the officers of the Library, all of whom must be Trustees. 
The officers of the Library shall include a President, a Vice President, a Treasurer, and a Secretary, and 
such other officers as the Board of Trustees may from time to time designate. The Board of Trustees 
may appoint such other officers and agents as it shall deem necessary. Such officers and agents shall 
hold their offices for such terms and shall exercise such powers and perform such duties as shall be 
determined from time to time by the Board of Trustees. 
 
Section 4.2. Term of Officers.  
Officers shall be elected at the Annual Meeting of the Board, except in the case of elections to fill 
vacancies. An officer of the Library shall hold office for a term of one (1) year or until his or her 
successor shall have been elected and qualified. Any officer elected or appointed by the Board of 
Trustees may be removed with or without cause at any time by an affirmative vote of two thirds 
(2/3rd) of the Trustees present at a meeting. Any vacancy occurring in any office of the Library shall be 
filled by vote of the Trustees. 
 
Section 4.3. President.  
The President of the Board of Trustees shall be elected from among the members of the Board of 
Trustees and shall, when present, chair all meetings of the Board of Trustees. He or she shall inform 
himself or herself concerning pertinent affairs of the Library and see that the duties of the Board 
officers are properly discharged; that the Bylaws of the Library are observed; and that all statements 
and returns required by law are made.  The President shall perform all duties incident to the office of 
the President. 
 
Section 4.4. Vice President.  
The Vice  President shall be elected from among the members of the Board of Trustees. The Vice 
President shall perform such duties as are assigned to him or her by the President and the Board. In 
the absence of the President, the Vice President shall perform the duties of the President. 
 
Section 4.5. Treasurer.  
The Treasurer shall be elected from among the members of the Board of Trustees and shall render to 
the President and the Board of Trustees, when the Trustees require, an account of the financial 
condition of the Library. The Treasurer shall perform such other duties as are incident to the 
office of Treasurer and such other duties as from time to time may be assigned by the Board of 



Page 4 of 7 
 

Trustees.  These duties may be delegated to other paid or unpaid persons with permission of the 
Board of Trustees.  In the absence of the President and Vice President, the Treasurer shall serve in the 
President's stead. 

 
Section 4.6 Secretary.  
The Secretary shall be elected from among the members of the Board of Trustees and shall attend all 
meetings of the Board of Trustees and record (or cause to be recorded) all its proceedings. He or she 
may give, or cause to be given, notice of all Trustees’ meetings and shall perform such other duties as 
may be prescribed by the Board of Trustees or by the President. The Secretary may certify all votes, 
resolutions and actions of the Board. The Secretary shall in general perform all duties incident to the 
office of Secretary and such other duties as from time to time may be assigned by the Board of 
Trustees. 
 

ARTICLE V  
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

 
Section 5.1. Executive Director.  
The Board of Trustees shall select and employ a professionally trained Executive Director, the 
qualifications of whom shall be determined by the Board of Trustees, in its discretion and upon the 
advice of such counsel as it shall seek, from time to time. The Executive Director shall serve as a 
member of the Board ex officio and shall not have voting privileges.  The Board shall establish the 
duties and responsibilities of the Executive Director including full professional responsibility for 
administering and managing the Library including its policies, personnel and finances as well as the 
selection of materials, all in accordance with the policies and objectives established by the Board of 
Trustees.  The Executive  Director shall have the authority to employ all members of the staff in 
accordance with position classifications, duties and qualifications established by the Board of Trustees, 
and shall act as liaison between the Board of Trustees and the staff. The Executive Director shall 
annually submit a budget for the next fiscal year, and once approved, shall manage to that budget and 
report on the budget each time the Board meets.  The Library's Executive Director is authorized to sign 
and execute checks, drafts or orders for the payment of money. 
 

ARTICLE VI 
BOARD COMMITTEES 

 
Section 6.1. General.  
Each year in January, and as needed, the Board of Trustees may establish such committees as it deems 
necessary or appropriate for furthering the purposes of the Library, and will specify the duration of 
the committee.  Exceptions are the Executive and Finance Committees which will always be active. 
Committees, in general, are advisory only and work closely with the Executive Director to further the 
business and quality of the Library.  A Committee shall have the authority to establish one or more 
temporary subcommittees if desirable to facilitate the fulfillment of the responsibilities of the 
committee. The presence (in person or by telephone) of a majority of the members of a committee 
shall constitute a quorum. The affirmative vote of a majority of the members of a committee shall be  
sufficient to approve a recommendation to the Board of Trustees. Without limiting the foregoing, 
actions may be taken by a committee by unanimous written consent of the members.  



Page 5 of 7 
 

 
Section 6.2 Executive Committee. 
By definition, the Executive Committee consists of the officers of the Board of Trustees, and is the only 
committee that has the authority to take action on behalf of the Board or to otherwise bind the 
Library to any legal obligation.   

 
Section 6.3 Finance Committee. 
The Finance Committee is chaired by the Treasurer. The committee will work with the Executive Director 
on preparing the annual budget, review the monthly financial reports, and oversee the investments of 
the organization‘s funds.  The committee  will review the Library’s annual  audits and/or financial 
reviews, prepared using generally accepted  accounting principles.  The committee will also meet 
annually with those responsible for investing the Library's endowed funds, request a written accounting 
of investment and performance of these endowed funds that benefit the Library, and report same to the 
Board of Directors.   
 
 
Section 6.2. Composition; Duties.  
Except as otherwise specified herein, committees shall consist of at least three members, at least two 
of whom shall be currently serving Trustees. Individuals who are not trustees and not employees of 
the Library may be appointed as committee members as long as they are not an immediate family 
member of a “regular employee” of the Library (as reflected on the payroll records of the Library). The 
Board shall appoint the members of each committee, and the President of the Board will name the 
committee chair, who shall be a current Trustee. Committees shall have such duties as the Board may 
determine or modify from time to time.  If a committee has met between Trustee meetings, the 
committee chair will prepare a written report to be included in the Trustee mailing; if there is a matter 
to be discussed with the full Board of Trustees, the committee chair will request time on the agenda.  

 
 

ARTICLE VII 
MEETINGS 

 
Section 7.1.  Board of Trustee Meetings 
Regular monthly meetings of the Board shall be scheduled  during at least eight months of each calendar 
year.  However, individual meetings may be cancelled by the vote of the Board. The Annual Meeting 
shall be held in connection with the regular meeting of the Board in January.  In accordance with the 
Maine Open Meeting Law, Title 1, Chapter 13, of the Maine Revised Statutes, all meetings of the Board 
of Trustees are open to the public, except when the Board is in an authorized executive session.  
 
Section 7.2.   Special Meetings 
Special meetings may be called at the direction of the President, or upon the request of any five 
members of the Board. 
 

 
 

ARTICLE VIII  



Page 6 of 7 
 

LIABILITY; INDEMNIFICATION 
 
Section 8.1. Trustees and Agents.  
The individual property of  the Trustees, officers, employees or agents of the Library shall not be held 
liable for the debts of the Library. 
 
Section 8.2. Indemnification of Trustees and Officers.  
To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Library shall in all cases indemnify any existing or former 
Trustee, officer, or registered agent of the Library who was or is a party (or is threatened to be made a 
party) to any threatened or pending action, suit, or other proceeding by reason of the fact that he or 
she is or was a Trustee, officer, employee, or agent of the Library (or is or was serving at the request 
of the Board as a Trustee, officer, trustee, partner, fiduciary, employee, or agent of another entity), 
or by reason of his or her conduct in any such capacity, against expenses (including, without 
limitation, costs of investigation and attorneys' fees, judgments, fines, penalties, and amounts paid 
in settlement) actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with such proceeding. 
 
Section 8.3. Indemnification of Employees and Agents.  
The Library may indemnify any other person who was or is a party (or is threatened to be made a party) 
to any threatened or pending action, suit, or other proceeding by reason of the fact that he or she is 
or was an employee or agent of the Library (or is or was serving at the request of the Library as a 
Trustee, officer, trustee, employee, partner, fiduciary, or agent of another entity), or by reason of his or 
her conduct in any such capacity, against expenses actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in 
connection with such proceeding. Such indemnification shall be subject to any restrictions imposed by 
applicable law or by the Board in its discretion. 
 
Section 8.4. Advance Payment of Expenses.  
In its discretion the Board may, on such conditions as it deems appropriate, authorize the Library to 
pay or reimburse costs of investigation, attorneys’ fees, and other expenses incurred by a person 
entitled to reimbursement under this Article, even in advance of the final disposition of the proceeding 
in question. 
 
Section 8.5. Nonexclusive Remedy; Benefit.  
The rights provided by this Article shall not be deemed exclusive of any other right of indemnification 
or payment provided by  contract,  the  Articles,  vote  of  Trustees,  or otherwise. Any  right  of  
indemnity or payment arising under this Article shall continue as to a person who has ceased to hold 
the office or position in which such right arose; shall inure to the benefit of his or her heirs, 
executors, and administrators; and shall survive any subsequent amendment of this Article. 
 
Section 8.6. Insurance.  
The Library may, at the discretion of the  Board of Trustees, purchase and maintain insurance on 
behalf of the persons described in Section 8.1 against any liability asserted against such person and 
incurred by such person in any such capacity, or arising out of his or her status as such, whether or 
not the Library would have the power to indemnify such person under the laws of the State of 
Maine. 

 
ARTICLE IX 



Page 7 of 7 
 

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 
 

Section 9.1. Statement of Potential Conflicts.   
Prior to taking his or her position on the Board of Trustees, and annually thereafter, each Trustee shall 
from time to time submit to the President of the Board of Trustees a list of all businesses and other 
organizations of which he or she is an officer, trustee, member, owner (either as a sole proprietor 
or a partner), a shareholder, employee or agent with which the Library has, or might be expected to 
have, a relationship or a transaction in which the Trustee might have a conflicting interest. Each 
written statement will be resubmitted with any necessary changes annually. The President and the 
Board of Trustees shall become familiar with the statements of all Trustees in order to guide the 
conduct of the Board of Trustees should such a conflict arise. 
 
Section 9.2. Conduct of Meetings of the Board of Trustees When A Conflict Exists 
At such time as any matter comes before the Board of Trustees which involves or may involve a 
conflict of interest, the affected Trustee shall make known the potential conflict, whether 
disclosed by his or her written statement or not. Such Trustee shall answer any questions that 
might be asked of him or her and shall disclose all material facts.  Such Trustee shall withdraw from the 
meeting for so long as the matter shall continue under discussion. 
 

Section 9.3. Effect of Conflict.  
The Trustees of the Library may be interested, directly or indirectly, in any contract, transaction or 
act relating to or incidental to the operations conducted by the Library, and may freely make 
contracts, enter into transactions, or otherwise act for or on behalf of the Library in such matters; 
provided  that (i) the direct or indirect interest of the Trustee in the proposed contract, transaction or 
act shall first be disclosed to and approved by the Board of Trustees, and (ii) any Trustee directly or 
indirectly interested in the contract, transaction or act shall refrain from voting on the matter. 
 

ARTICLE X  
AMENDMENTS 

 
Section 10.1. Amendments.  
These By Laws may be amended or repealed or new By Laws adopted by affirmative vote of a majority 
of the Trustees at meeting, provided that the notice of the meeting and of the substance of the 
proposed change to the By Laws is given at least one calendar week in advance of the meeting when the 
changes will be discussed.  Within thirty (30) days of such  amendment, the revised By Laws shall be 
submitted to the Camden Select Board for confirmation. 
 

 

ATTEST: 

SIGNATURE: _________________________       DATE:  _________________________ 

Printed Name: ______________________________ 

Board Secretary 



Page 1 of 4 
 

                                                                           Town of Camden 

Minutes of the  
Select Board Meeting 

July 14, 2015   
 

Present:  Chair, John French, Select Board Members, Don White, Leonard Lookner, Martin Cates, 
James Heard, and Town Manager, Pat Finnigan.  Also present were citizens and members of the 
press. 
 
A. Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm. 
 
 B. Communications, Presentations, and Recognitions 
 

1. Regional Junior Olympic Sailing Festival 
 Up to 150 small boats will be launching at the Camden Yacht Club and Steamboat Landing.   

 Participants will be arriving in Camden from all over the state of Maine.  Sue Conover, 
 who is the Ski Race Coach at the Snow Bowl, is the organizer of this event. She and Harbor 
 Master, Steve  Pixley, spoke in favor of this event.  
 

2. Presentation by Watershed School students re: research project: “A Carbon Neutral 
Camden” 
 
Last June, the sophomores at Watershed School presented their preliminary research on 
different ways Camden can transition to non-carbon energy. The students, Warren, Peter, 
and Gillian Galloway, presented highlights of their research.  Also in attendance with the 
students, was Watershed Instructor, Janet McMahon. It was suggested by Select Board 
Member, Don White that perhaps it was time to re-establish the Energy Committee and 
have students serve on it as well. Many members of the public were given the chance to 
speak on the topic.  Several people suggested the new Committee should include the 
concept of sustainability.  The Chair concluded the discussion by saying the Select Board 
should establish a new committee at the next Select Board Meeting agenda. 
 

3. Presentation by ReVision energy re:  Solar Power Purchase Agreement (PPA)  
 

The solar energy provider Revision Energy presented a proposal for Camden to evaluate 
installing a solar energy array on one or more of the municipal buildings.  The purpose 
would be to use renewable/green energy, and help flatten/reduce the Town’s electricity 
costs.   
  
Presenting was Bob Behrens, co-founder of ReVision Energy. The discussion by the Select 
Board Members, and members of the public, included financial costs, best placement of 
solar panels, structural integrity of buildings, time sensitivity of tax credits.  Members of 
the public spoke in favor of this direction and reiterated that an energy and sustainability 
committee would be helpful in this effort. 
 
Leonard Lookner made a motion, which was seconded by Don White, to contact the Town 
engineers to assess the roofs for solar panel installations, and to ask the Town Attorney to 
review the proposal, and report back to the Board within 30 days. The motion passed 5-0. 

 



Page 2 of 4 
 

4.  Request to close Central Street for the annual Block Party on July 25 from 5:00 p.m. 
to 9:00 p.m. 

 
James Heard made a motion to allow Central Street to be closed for the annual Central 
Street Block Party on July 25 from 5:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m.  Don White seconded the motion.  
The motion passed 5-0. 
 

C. Citizen Comments 
 

 Mark Ratner, Chair of the Opera House Committee, gave an update regarding the  Opera 
House Committee meeting and upcoming events.  He said that said he has opposed windmill 
power, and preferred solar power.  He also asked for the Town to make improvements to 
information the Town provides to citizens regarding voting and elections, from putting 
information on the website to including  candidate statements, and asked that this to be 
reviewed at the next Select Board meeting.  

   
 The Chair opened the floor to comments from the Board. The only comment came from 

Chairperson, John French, who said that the Board could not promise that this would be on 
the next agenda, as the next Agenda may already be set, but it would be considered. 

   
 Willard Wight came forward to thank the Select Board for dedicating the Annual Town 

Report to him.  He said it was an honor to be recognized and he is happy to be a life-long 
resident of Camden.  

   
 Alison McKellar asked that the Municipal Calendar be updated more frequently. She also had 

questions regarding the Midcoast Solid Waste Corporation Board and how to become more 
involved there. She would like to get more involved in the community, and hopes that other 
young parents will do the same.  

 
 The Chair opened the floor to comments from the Board. The only comment came from the 

Chair, who suggested Ms. McKellar look into the future Energy and Sustainability Committee. 
 
 Richard Householder, Planning Board Vice Chair,  spoke about Rockport and Camden’s joint 

meetings that have taken place regarding the “Southern Gateway” and both towns have 
agreed that most important in this joint venture is safety and the visual appearance. Mr. 
Householder has suggested that the Select Board should consider purchasing the property 
formerly known as “McDuck’s” which is on the market.   

 
 Sarah Holland suggested that the McDuck’s site would be a great spot to put in an Electrical 

Vehicle (EV) Charging Station, which had been part of the earlier discussion on sustainability. 
   
 Beedy Parker reported that she had been on a waste reduction committee many years ago 

and noted that recycling rates were not very high, and she wondered if it had changed any 
since. 

   
D. Approval of Select Board Minutes of June 16 and June 29, 2015 

  
Member, Don White, made a motion to table both sets of minutes until a later date. Member, 
Leonard  Lookner, seconded this motion, and it carried 5-0. 
 

 



Page 3 of 4 
 

E. Select Board Member Reports 
Member, Leonard Lookner, read an opinion piece he wrote regarding the Tannery Property.  

 
F. Town Manager Report 

 
The Town Manager thanked citizens Mark Ratner and Alison McKellar for their suggestions 
and requests to provide more information to the public.  She said that the Town strives to 
provide information but can always improve communications.   

 
G. New Business 
 

1. Grant a revocable license for the maintenance, repair and use of the stone wall, 
garden and parking area located at 11 North Lewis Avenue.   
 

 James Heard, made a motion to approve the revocable license for the stone wall, 
 garden and parking area at 11 North Lewis Street to remain, which was seconded by 
 Martin Cates.  The motion passed 5-0. 

 
2. Authorize payment of the 2015 Knox County Tax Assessment in the amount of 

$1,124,041.09 and the Regional Communications Center Fees in the amount of 
$126,497. 

 
 Don White made the motion to approve the 2015 Knox County tax assessment of 
$1,070,830.45 and cost of 9-1-1 services of $125,600 for a total amount of $1,250,538.09, 
which was seconded by James Heard.  The motion passed 5-0. 

 
3. Authorize issuance of a Tax Anticipation Note in the amount of  $1,650,000 at an 

interest rate of 0.77% through Camden National Bank  
 

 Don White made a motion to authorize issuance of a Tax Anticipation Note (TAN) up to 
 $1.65 million at an interest rate of .77% through Camden National Bank. Martin Cates, 
 seconded the motion and it passed 5-0. 

 
4. Consideration of request by the Camden Garden Club to use the Village Green on 

August 21, 2015 from 2:00 to 4:00 p.m. to celebrate its Centennial.  
 
James Heard made a motion to approve the request of the Camden Garden Club to use the 
Village Green on August 21, 2015 from 2:00 to 4:00 p.m. to celebrate its 100th anniversary. 
Don White seconded the motion. The motion passed 5-0. 

 
5. Appointment of Karen Brace as a voting member of the General Assembly of the 

Midcoast Council of  Governments 
 

 Don White mad a motion which was seconded by Martin Cates to appoint Karen Brace as a 
 voting member of the Midcoast Council of Governments General Assembly. The motion 
 passed 5-0. 

 
6. Appointment of the following people to the Planning Board:  James Elliott as a  

regular member for a term of 5 years (expires 2020) and Jan McKinnon as an  
alternate for a term of 1 year (expires 2016) 

 
 



Page 4 of 4 
 

 Leonard Lookner made a motion to appoint James Elliott as a regular member to the  
 Planning Board  for a 5-year term, and appoint Jan McKinnon as an Alternate Member for a 
 1 year term.  Don White seconded the motion.  The motion passed 5-0. 

 
7. Election of members to the Maine Municipal Association Executive Committee:  

Laurie Smith, Kennebunkport Town Manager as Vice President, and the following 
as Directors:  William Bridgeo, Augusta City Manager, Michael Crooker, Town 
Manager of Glenburn, and Marianne Moore, Mayor of Calais.  

   
  Member, Martin Cates made a motion to cast a ballot for the MMA Executive Committee as 
 follows:   Laurie Smith, Kennebunkport Town Manager as Vice President, and the following 
 as Directors:  William Bridgeo, Augusta City Manager, Michael Crooker, Town Manager of 
 Glenburn, and Marianne Moore, Mayor of Calais.  Don White, seconded the motion.  The 
 motion passed 5-0. 

 
 

Adjourn 
  
 Martin Cates, made a motion to adjourn the meeting which was seconded by Don White.  The motion 
 passed  5-0. 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 

       _________________________ 
       Nora E. McGrath  
       Recording Secretary 
 
 

 

 



 
 
July 21, 2015 
 
 
John French, Chair 
Town of Camden Select Board 
29 Elm Street 
Camden, Maine 04843 

Project No. 2014-449 
RE: Select Board Review 

Jay Kislak Private Pier, 10 Dillingham Point, Camden 
 
Gartley & Dorsky Engineering & Surveying, Inc. submits this letter to the Town of Camden Select 
Board for Jay Kislak, owner of the residence located at 10 Dillingham Point in Camden, Maine.  Mr. 
Kislak is proposing to construct a private pier.  The Rights, Title and Interest of the property are 
summarized as follows: 
 
Owner: Jay Kislak 
Subject Parcel: Map 126 Lot 44  
Warranty Deed:  Book 4868 Page 271 
Zone:  CR Coastal Residential District  
 
Article VI Section 7 of the Town of Camden Harbor and Waterways Ordinance outlines the procedure 
for permits for piers in the Outer Harbor.  Gartley & Dorsky offers the following information to 
document that the Kislak pier meets the Article VI Section 7 standards: 
 
I. Harbor Ordinance Article VI, Section 7. Procedure for Permit 

A. Any construction, renovation, or improvement of a mobile vessel hoist, pier, wharf, bulkhead, 
breakwater, marine railway or other structure shall require an application to the Code 
Enforcement Officer of the Town of Camden.  Written application shall include the following 
information: 

1. Evidence of submission of application for applicable State and Federal licenses, permits and 
approvals. 

Permits are required from the Maine DEP and the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers.  These 
applications have been submitted and town CEO has copies. 

2. Evidence of submission of application for applicable Army Corps of Engineers licenses, 
permits and approvals. 
 

A permit from the Army Corps is required; a copy of the application is in the file of the 
CEO. 
 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
59B Union Street   P.O. Box 1031   Camden, ME 04843   Ph (207) 236-4365  Fax (207) 236-3055  www.gartleydorsky.com 



Jay Kislak Private Pier Proposal  
Select Board Review Standards 

Page 2 of 3 

3. A site plan, stamped and sealed by an engineer, registered in the State of Maine, at a scale of 
not greater than 1 inch to 20 feet.  

See C-1 attached. 

A. The length and width of the proposed project. 

Shown on C-1 

B. The harbor line and wharf line, mean high water and mean low water. 

Shown on C-1 

C. Side property lines as extended from the upland across the shores and flats. 

Shown on C-1 

4. An elevation showing the height of the structure in relation to mean high water and mean low 
water. 

See C-1 attached. 
 

5. A pier or wharf section. 

See C-1 attached. 

6. A plan showing the location and type of lighting. 

There is no proposed lighting. 
 
II. Article VI, Section 7 sub-section B. 

A permit under this section shall not be issued by the Select Board until all applicable State and 
Federal licenses, permits and approvals and local approvals under this section have been 
received. 

All permits are anticipated prior to select board review and will be provided to the town. 

III.  Harbor Ordinance Article VI, Section 7 subsection F.2 “Outer Harbor and Coastal Harbor” 

The proposed project will not: 
 

A. Interfere with, or pose a hazard to, the navigational channels between the Inner Harbor and the 
bay and from the public vessel ramp to the main channel.  

 
The proposed Kislak pier and float is well outside of the navigational channels between the Inner 
Harbor and the bay and from the public vessel ramp to the main channel.  The Harbor Master 

 



Jay Kislak Private Pier Proposal  
Select Board Review Standards 

Page 3 of 3 

stated to the Planning Board during site plan review that the project would not interfere with or 
pose a hazard to navigation. 

 
B. Eliminate or interfere with existing and designated mooring and anchorage areas and access 

thereto.  

The proposed pier and float is outside of existing and designated mooring and anchorage areas 
and access thereto. The Harbor Master stated to the Planning Board during site plan review that 
the project would not interfere with existing and designated mooring and anchorage areas or 
access thereto. 
 

C. Reduce or interfere with existing shell fishing and clamming areas, and access thereto.  
 

The area of the proposed pier and float has ledge outcrops and is relatively shallow, and is not 
known as a fishing or clamming area.  
 
 

D. Interfere with public vessel launching and pier facilities.  
 

The proposed pier and float is not in the vicinity of the public vessel launching and pier facilities 
and therefore will not interfere with these public features. 

 
E. Block or interfere with public rights of passage and uses of the shores and flats.  

 
The pier design allows for the public to safely travel under and/or around the pier depending on 
the tide.  The proposed pier and float will not prohibit the uses of the shores and flats. 

 
F. Adversely affect small recreational boating activities.  

 
The proposed pier and float will have no adverse effect on small recreational boating activities. 
The shallow water in the area limits small vessels with a draft greater than 2-3 feet at low tide.  
Shallower draft vessels such as kayaks and canoes can readily maneuver beneath or around the 
fixed pier and the seasonal gangway and float. 

 
If you have any questions or require additional information please do not hesitate to call me at 236-4365. 
 
Sincerely, 
Gartley & Dorsky Engineering & Surveying, Inc. 

 
William B. Gartley, P.E. 
President  
 
 

 





SITE LOCATION MAP 
Kislak Pier Application 

CAMDEN, MAINE 

JULY, 2015 PROJ. NO 2014-449 SELECT BOARD REVIEW 



PROJ. NO.

ST
A

T
E

:
C

O
U

N
T

Y
:

T
O

W
N

:

C
L

IE
N

T
/P

R
O

JE
C

T
:

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
:

SH
E

E
T

 T
IT

L
E

:

SC
A

L
E

:

D
A

T
E

N
O

.
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:


G

A
R

T
L

E
Y

 &
 D

O
R

SK
Y

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 &

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

IN
G

, I
N

C
. -

 T
H

IS
 P

L
A

N
 M

A
Y

 N
O

T
 B

E
 C

O
PI

E
D

 W
IT

H
O

U
T

 T
H

E
 E

X
PR

E
SS

 P
E

R
M

IS
SI

O
N

 O
F

 G
A

R
T

L
E

Y
 &

 D
O

R
SK

Y
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 &
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
IN

G
, I

N
C

.  
A

N
D

/O
R

 T
H

E
 C

L
IE

N
T

 F
O

R
 W

H
O

M
 T

H
E

 P
L

A
N

 W
A

S 
C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
E

D
.

Jmelanson

H
:\L

an
d 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 3
\1

4
4

4
9

\D
R
A
W

IN
G

S
\1

4
4

4
9

 C
-1

 S
ite

 P
la

n 
(R

ev
 4

).
dw

g

G
NI

Y
E

V
R

U
S

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
&

o
rs

k
y

D
ar

tl
ey

G
5
9
B

 U
n

io
n

 S
tr

ee
t 

 P
.O

. 
B

o
x 

1
0
3
1
  
C

am
d
en

, 
M

E
 0

4
8
4
3
-1

0
3
1

 P
h

 (
2
0
7
) 

2
3
6
-4

3
6
5
  
F

ax
 (

2
0
7
) 

2
3
6
-3

0
5
5
  
T

o
ll 

F
re

e 
1
-8

8
8
-2

8
2
-4

3
6
5

1
6
5
 M

ai
n

 S
tr

ee
t 

S
u
it

e 
2
F

 P
.O

. 
B

o
x 

1
0
7
2
 D

am
ar

is
co

tt
a,

 M
ai

n
e 

 0
4
5
4
3

P
h

. 
(2

0
7
) 

7
9
0
-5

0
0
5

C-1
2014-449

JA
Y

 K
IS

L
A

K
SI

T
E

 P
L

A
N

10
 D

IL
L

IN
G

H
A

M
 P

O
IN

T

C
A

M
D

E
N

K
N

O
X

M
A

IN
E

M
A

Y
 2

0,
 2

01
5

A
S 

SH
O

W
N

E

W

S

N

NAD 83

MAGNETIC 2015
GRID NORTH

ME EAST ZONE

IRON ROD FOUND

UTILITY POLE

LEGEND

EXISTING CONTOUR23

GENERAL SITE NOTES:

APPROVED BY THE TOWN OF
CAMDEN PLANNING BOARD

FOR PERMIT PURPOSES ONLY
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

IRON PIN FOUND AT OLD PIER

SURVEYOR'S NOTES:
1) THIS IS NOT A BOUNDARY SURVEY. PROPERTY LINES ARE  APPROXIMATE AND TAKEN PLAN
REFERENCE #1.

2)   PLAN ORIENTATION IS REFERENCED TO THE MAINE COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983 (2011),
EAST ZONE, BASED ON A RTK GPS SURVEY.

3)  ELEVATIONS ARE REFERENCED TO MEAN LOW WATER BASED ON STATIC GPS OBSERVATIONS
PERFORMED ON NOVEMBER 20, 2012 AND PROCESSED THROUGH THE NATIONAL GEODETIC
SURVEY'S ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE (OPUS). GPS DERIVED ELEVATIONS WERE CONVERTED
USING VDATUM FROM NAVD 1988 TO MEAN LOW WATER BY ADDING 5.33'

4) THIS PLAN IS THE RESULT OF AN ON THE GROUND FIELD SURVEY PERFORMED ON MARCH 30,
2015.

5) OWNER INFORMATION IS TAKEN FROM THE TOWN OF CAMDEN TAX COMMITMENT FOR 2015.

6)  BOOKS AND PAGES REFERRED TO ON THIS PLAN ARE RECORDED IN THE KNOX COUNTY REGISTRY
OF DEEDS .

APPROXIMATE PROPERTY LINE PER
TOWN OF CAMDEN TAX MAP

PLAN REFERENCES:
1)  "PLAN SHOWING PROPERTY AND EXISTING RIGHT OF WAYS AS CONVEYED TO JANICE M. BLOOD
LOCATED IN CAMDEN, MAINE" BY E.W. COFFIN DATED JULY 1964 AND RECORDED IN THE KNOX
COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS CABINET 8, SHEET 51

APPROXIMATE PROPERTY LINE AROUND PER
PLAN REF. #1 (SEE NOTE #1)

1
A
D

D
ED

 C
R
O

S
S
 C

H
A
IN

S
5
/2

7
/1

5

2
M

O
D

IF
IE

D
 S

C
H
EM

A
TI

C
 P

IE
R
 S

EC
TI

O
N

6
/3

/1
5

3
EL

IM
IN

A
TE

 L
IG

H
TS

, 
A
D

D
 O

W
N
ER

S
 A

D
D

R
ES

S
, 
C
H
A
N
G

E 
R
A
IL

6
/1

0
/1

5

4
C
H
A
N
G

ED
 P

IE
R
 T

O
 4

' W
ID

E
6
/1

6
/1

5







































Committee/Board Membership
Expirations 6/30/15

RM:  regular member
ALT: alternate member 2

TERMS EXPIRING WISH TO CONTINUE DROPPING INTERESTED MBRSHPS MBRSHPS
OFF TO SERVE AVAILABLE AVAILABLE

HISTORIC RESOURCES CMTE
Elinor Klivans (17)
Meg Barclay (16)
Patricia Skaling (16) Judith McGuirk Judith McGuirk None Judith McGuirk 2 (2018) 2 (2016)
Beedy Parker (15) Susan Neves Susan Neves Susan Neves
Judith McGuirk (15) Kristen Mikkelsen Kristen Mikkelsen Kristen Mikkelsen 
Susan Neves (ALT) Beedy Parker Beedy Parker Beedy Parker  (ALT)
Kristen Mikkelsen (ALT)

MEGUNTICOOK DAMS
Richard Stetson (ALT) Richard Stetson Richard Stetson None Richard Stetson 2 (2016) 1 (2016)
Vacancy (15) RM and ALT terms are 1 yr Paul Leeper
Vacancy (ALT) Ted Hedstrom

Ross Parker
OPERA HOUSE COMMITTEE
Kate Bates (17)
Marc Ratner (16) Nora Rayes Eldredge Benjamin Curtis Benjamin Curtis
Susan Dorr (16) Suzanne Lufkin Weiss Elizabeth O'Connor Suzanne Lufkin Weiss Elizabeth O'Connor 2 (2018) 2 (2016)
Nora Rayes Eldredge (15) Elizabeth O'Connor Nora Rayes Eldredge Nora Rayes Eldredge
Suzanne Lufkin Weiss (15) Benjamin Curtis Vincent Colantuoni
Elizabeth O'Connor (ALT)
Benjamin Curtis (ALT)
PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE
David Olivas (17)
Casey Heard (17) Ray Andresen Ray Andresen None Ray Andresen 1 (2018) 2 (2016)
Brian Robinson (16) Maureen Gordon Maureen Gordon Maureen Gordon
Emily McDevitt (16) Jessie Tobias Jessie Tobias Jessie Tobias
Ray Andresen (15) Timothy Wooster
Maureen Gordon (ALT) Jeff Senders
Jessie Tobias (ALT) Vincent Colantuoni
PLANNING BOARD
John Scholz (19)
Richard Householder (19) None Mark Siegenthaler 1 (2016)
Lowrie Sargent (18) Jeff Senders
Richard Bernhardt (16) Wm. Gregg Imus
Jim Elliott (20) 
Jan MacKinnon (ALT)
Vacancy (ALT) 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Frank Toole (17)
Thomas Laurent (17)
Jean Belair (16) Jon Kuhl Jon Kuhl None None None 3 (2016)
Linda Norton (16)
Samuel Smith (16)
John Kuhl (ALT)
Vacancy (ALT) 
Vacancy (ALT) 

MEMBERS MBRS. WHOSE MEMBERS WHO MBRS. CITIZEN(S) # OF REG. # OF ALT.
TERMS EXPIRING WISH TO CONTINUE DROPPING INTERESTED MBRSHPS MBRSHPS



Committee/Board Membership
Expirations 6/30/15

RM:  regular member
ALT: alternate member 3

OFF TO SERVE AVAILABLE AVAILABLE
MCSWC BOARD OF DIRECTORS

John French (18) None Rick Knowlton Jeff Senders
Jim Kierstead (18) David Edwards

Alison McKellar


































































































































	Select Board Agenda 07.25.15
	Communications
	1. Report of the Library Trustees
	D. Select Board Minutes
	G. New Business
	1.  Jay Kislak Pier
	2. Authorization of TAN with Camden National Bank
	3.  Authorize formation of Energy Committee
	4.  Appointments of Town Committees
	    * Board Assessment Review
	   * Camden Conservation
	    * CR Pathways Cmte
	   * CEDAC
	   * Cemetery Association
	*** Harbor Committee
	   ***Megunticook Dams
	   ***Opera House Cmte
	   ***Parks & Recreation
	Untitled
	   *Planning Board
	   *MCSWC Directors
	6.  Assign Select Board Liasions
	7. Renewal Victualer Licenses
	8.  Public Hearings Liquor Licenses
	Select Board Agenda 07.14.15.pdf
	Town of Camden

	ADPCF5E.tmp
	Town of Camden


